HISTORY OF THE

Lingwick and Weedon, and uorth-west by Lake Ayl-
mer and the river ‘St. Francis which separate it from
Garthby, containing-51,000 acres of land, was erected
into a township A%amed Stratford April 3rd, 1856.

Another tract in the same district,bounded north-east
by Colerame, south-east by Lake Aylmer and the St.
Francis river which separate it from Stratford, south-
west by Weedon and South Ham, and north-west
by Wolfestown, containing 46,000 acres of land, was
erected a township named Garthby, May 25th, 1855.

These two townships are situated in a rough and
hilly section of country, and are as yet but sparsely
gettled. They are united in one municipality ; and for
the year 1866 the sum of $63,00 was levied for
schools ; the government grant being $31,08. "The
population of Stratford is given as 13 souls ; that of
Garthby as 275.

ST. CAMILLE. -

This is a small municipality formed from part of the
original township of Wotton. It contains a Roman
Catholic church, a post office and two stores, and weekly
mails arrive here. For 1866, the sum of $139,00 was
levied forschools; the government grant being $54,94.
Its population is given as 479 French and 7 English
speakmo inhabitants.

WEEDON.

A tract lying within the district of Three Rivers,
bounded north-east by Garthby and Stratford, south-




